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9 ~Walkénhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 10:17 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: Health redraft request

Sarah in Sen. Olsen’s office called for a redraft of 2013 LRB-4171. If whoever takes it would like any background on this
request, let me know and | will try to refresh my recollection. Please let her know who takes it. Thanks!

-Mike
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February 21 2014 Introduced by Senator OLSEN cosponsored by Representat1ves w
BiEs, BERCEAU Brooks, GENrICH, KaHL, KruG, A. OTT, PETRYK, SKOWRONSKI
and STRACHOTA Referred to Commlttee on. Health and-Human. Services. ...

1 AN ACT to create 254.71 (1m) of the statutes; relating to: requiring certain

2 persons to hold certificates of food protection practices in order to operate
3 certain school lunchrooms participating in the National School Lunch
4 Program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, no person may conduct, maintain, manage, or r operate a

3 restaurant unless the operator or manager of the restaurant holds a ciirrent ,Jvahd
certificate of food protection practices (FPP certificate)4ssued by the Department of

0 Health Services (DHS)@LE_c-eLtam cases, a local health departmsiit. “Current law

defines “restaurant” to include any public or private e school lunchroom for which food

\Q”\ \' %, service is provided by contract, but excludes from the definition of “restaurant”any
ﬁw‘ s N}%ﬁubhc or private school lunchroom for which food service is directly provided by the
Iie \

ped et A school. A person may obtain an FPP certlﬁcate b satisfactorily completing awritten™
o examlnatlon that)demonstrates the individials-basic knowledge of food protection
practices or by achieving comparable compliance. An FPP certificate is valid for five
__years and may be renewed if the holder of the FPP certificate satisfactorily completes

s
oA (/ an approved)gecertification training” ”’“ﬁ“ursé \/ | - - ey

0)407‘“ . This bill provides/m additi ‘e
PP certificate for a restaurant) that no person may conduct mamtam mans or

% operate a school lunchroom that is in a school that is participating in the/{National™

¢ School Lunch Program@ated by the U.S. Department of Agricultuie' and for

which food service is directly provided by the school unless the operator or manager
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of the lunchroom, or his or her designee, holds a 1ty valid FPP certificate issued
by DHS @r a 16¢al ealth departmeny. ./
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 254.71 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:
2 254.71 (1m) No person may conduct, maintain, manage, or operate a school
3 lunchroom that is in a school that is participating in the national school lunch

4 program under 42 USC 1751 to 1769j for Which food service is directly providéd by

the school unless the operator or manager of the lunchroom, or his or her designee,
~3 VS o Cey il cokp Natder .

@ {\holds a curren’b “Valid certificate of food. protection practices issued” by thé> h

7 (depe »partmefl\ﬁ -V

8 (END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Archibald, Sarah

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 11:04 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1037/1 Topic: Require the manager (or his or her designee) of a public

school lunchroom for which food service is directly provided by the school to hold a valid
certificate of food protection practices issued by DHS

Please Jacket LRB -1037/1 for the SENATE.



